

From: Laura Ciciarelli
Sent: Wed, 19 Feb 2025 01:28:48 +0000
To: Hebert, Ashley; Cortina, Cynthia; Woods, Andrea; Dietderich, Ben; Wardell, Jonathan; Lamanna, Isabelle
Cc: Mike Maloof; Stephanie Groen
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 2.20.25 RGA Energy Panel Briefing
Attachments: 2.20.25 RGA Energy Panel Briefing.docx, 2.20.25 RGA Energy Panel Briefing.pdf

Hi All –

So sorry that I missed the call today, but I wanted to send the updated briefing for you so that everyone is up to date. This briefing includes the questions that Governor Gianforte will ask the Secretary during the panel. Please let us know if you have any questions. Thank you!

Laura Ciciarelli
Chief Operating Officer
Republican Governors Association
1747 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 250
Washington, DC 20006

(b) (6) (O)

(b) (6) (M)

lciciarelli@rga.org

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
